



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION  
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20463

**CERTIFIED MAIL**  
**RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED**

Matthew Whitaker  
Foundation for Accountability & Civic Trust  
717 K Street NW, Suite 900  
Washington, DC 20006

**APR 03 2019**

RE: MUR 6932  
Hillary Rodham Clinton, *et al.*

Dear Mr. Whitaker:

On February 7, 2019, and March 28, 2019, the Federal Election Commission reviewed the allegations in your complaint dated April 17, 2015, and your supplemental complaint dated June 1, 2015. The Commission found on the basis of the information provided in your complaint and supplemental complaint, and information provided by respondents, that there is no reason to believe that Hillary Rodham Clinton violated 52 U.S.C. § 30102(e)(1) by failing to timely file her Statement of Candidacy; no reason to believe that Clinton and Hillary for America and Elizabeth Jones in her official capacity as treasurer ("HFA") violated 52 U.S.C. §§ 30116(f), 30118(a), or 30121(a)(2) by accepting excessive and prohibited contributions in connection with Clinton's paid speeches; and no reason to believe that Clinton, HFA, and Ready PAC and Amy Wills Gray in her official capacity as treasurer ("Ready PAC") violated 52 U.S.C. § 30116(a), (f) by making and knowingly accepting excessive contributions in connection with coordinated communications.

The Commission was equally divided on whether to find reason to believe that HFA, Ready PAC, and an unknown respondent violated 52 U.S.C. § 30116(a), (f) by making and knowingly accepting an excessive contribution in connection with Ready PAC's email list.

Accordingly, on March 28, 2019, the Commission closed its file in MUR 6932. A Statement of Reasons providing a basis for the Commission's decision will follow.

Matthew Whitaker  
MUR 6932  
Page 2 of 2

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. *See* Disclosure of Certain Documents in Enforcement and Other Matters, 81 Fed. Reg. 50,702 (Aug. 2, 2016), effective September 1, 2016.

The Federal Election Campaign Act allows a complainant to seek judicial review of the Commission's dismissal of this action. *See* 52 U.S.C. § 30109(a)(8). If you have any questions, please contact Claudio J. Pavia, the attorney assigned to this matter, at [cpavia@fec.gov](mailto:cpavia@fec.gov) or (202) 694-1597.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Jin Lee", written over a horizontal line.

Jin Lee  
Acting Assistant General Counsel

1100444000001